From: Vickie Adamson

To: Toni Womack; Acacia Blair; David Ellis; Donald W Mial
Subject: Re: GRCVB Board of Directors Recommendation - Jim Beley
Date: Sunday, March 2, 2025 8:21:41 PM
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Hi Toni,

I know James Beley and would like to personally recommend his for this board seat.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Vickie Adamson (She, Her)
County Commissioner, District 7

Wake County Government
Vickie.adamson@wake.gov
919-856-5577 office

301 S. McDowell Street
Suite 4800

Raleigh, NC 27602
Wake.gov

Correspondence to and from this E-mail address may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law (NCGS Chapter 132) and may be disclosed to third parties

From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:10:26 AM

To: Acacia Blair <ablair@visitraleigh.com>; David Ellis <David.Ellis@wake.gov>
Cc: Vickie Adamson <Vickie.Adamson@wake.gov>

Subject: RE: GRCVB Board of Directors Recommendation - Jim Beley

Good morning everyone,

Thank you Acacia for your note. I’ve checked the system and yes, Mr. Beley’s applicationisin
our system. The Board of Commissioners will meet on July 7, 2025 and | will have this
recommendation for appointment on that agenda.

Nothing additional is needed and thank you for your assistance with this.

Best regards,
Toni

From: Acacia Blair <ablair@visitraleigh.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:26 AM
To: David Ellis <David.Ellis@wake.gov>; Yvonne Gilyard <Yvonne.Gilyard@wake.gov>; Toni Womack
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<Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Cc: Vickie Adamson <Vickie.Adamson@wake.gov>
Subject: GRCVB Board of Directors Recommendation - Jim Beley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

OnJuly 8, 2025, Valerie Hillings’s term on the Greater Raleigh Convention & Visitors Bureau
Board of Directors will expire. To fill this open position, the Greater Raleigh Convention &
Visitors Bureau asks for your support in the nomination of Mr. Jim Beley to serve on the board.

Attached you will find his letter of interest along with a nomination letter from the Wake
County Hospitality Alliance and from GRCVB CEO, Dennis Edwards.

Mr. Beley stated that he has already submitted his application online through the Wake County
website.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,
Acacia Blair

Acacia Blair
Administration Manager

Direct 919.645.2659

GREATER RALEIGH CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU
434 Fayetteville St., Ste. 2600

Raleigh, NC 27601-1789

919.834.5900 | 800.849.8499

www.visitRaleigh.com | @uvisitRaleigh

mba

visitRaleigh

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized Greater Raleigh Convention and Visitors Bureau official.
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